




















Caution: This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or

Caution: This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and verify the content is safe.

From: Daniel Stines
To: Julie Emory
Subject: Fw: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:36:46 AM

They will pick these checks up. Do not mail. 
Thank you 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Manish Venugopal <Manish@RandolphBuilders.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:35 AM
To: Daniel Stines <Stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Cc: Austin Randolph <Austin@RandolphBuilders.com>; Rick McMackin
<Rmcmackin@landplansouth.com>; Jeff Randolph <Jeff@randolphbuilders.com>; Landra
Fraiser <Landra@randolphbuilders.com>
Subject: Re: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening
external links/attachments

We can pick up, Daniel.

From: Daniel Stines <Stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:34:50 AM
To: Manish Venugopal
Cc: Austin Randolph; Rick McMackin; Jeff Randolph; Landra Fraiser
Subject: Re: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1
 
Thank you. Is the preference to pickup the checks or mail them? 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Manish Venugopal <Manish@RandolphBuilders.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:17:11 AM
To: Daniel Stines <Stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov>
Cc: Austin Randolph <Austin@RandolphBuilders.com>; Rick McMackin
<Rmcmackin@landplansouth.com>; Jeff Randolph <Jeff@randolphbuilders.com>; Landra Fraiser
<Landra@randolphbuilders.com>
Subject: Doko Soccer Fields- December 2024 Pay Application #1
 

mailto:Stinesd@townofblythewoodsc.gov
mailto:emoryj@townofblythewoodsc.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__aka.ms_o0ukef&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=b-a2lZ_rCtja7uAsK53Xtwt772SHXqc4eRwGt0lFFp4&m=lxu2z8lFH6LBLrUsV7mBeMtgSja-T0tx4veZeyP0lxkvdR2w5SEI_Tv056kq-wn_&s=0TiHSh_rarTL1uX5b2Fr1iiq_yKLM0N8bT__Px3_o1w&e=


open attachments unless you recognize the sender and verify the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Blythewood. Maintain caution when opening
external links/attachments

Daniel,

Attached pay application #1 for December 2024.

Thank you. Have a great day.

Regards,
Manish Venugopal
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